
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:40 PM
To: Slawinski, Heather (DHHS)
Cc: Stiffler, Kathleen A. (DHHS); Hamilton, Kimberly (DHHS); Eggleston, Debbie (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Molina Lead Health Fairs- January 2016-? requesto to MEDicaid?

Outstanding- I got the right person! Good, I was worried it was about the lead testing itself...

E

From: Slawinski, Heather (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Stiffler, Kathleen A. (DHHS) <StifflerK@michigan.gov>; Hamilton, Kimberly (DHHS) <HamiltonK@michigan.gov>; Eggleston, Debbie (DHHS) <egglestond@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Molina Lead Health Fairs- January 2016-? requesto to MEDicaid?

Hi Dr. Eden,

The health plans are required to get prior approval from MDHHS when participating in health fairs. Health fairs are seen as a form of marketing, so we just need to review and approve all participation to make sure their marketing meets contract requirements. It's a simple process and I'm actually the one who provides final approval and will know to move ahead quickly when these requests come through.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Eggleston, Debbie (DHHS)
Cc: LaRocco, Toni; Valacak, Mark; Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Stiffler, Kathleen A. (DHHS)
Subject: Molina Lead Health Fairs- January 2016-? requesto to MEDicaid?

Hi Dr. Eggleston,

Just closing a loop:

Molina HP is working with GCHD to set up two Flint school lead testing fairs in January. However, they are still telling GCHD (Toni, CC'd) that they have to submit a request to Medicaid to do so. Just thought I would close a loop if there is one with this email.

Eden

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 Chief Medical Executive
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 201 Townsend St., 5th Floor CVB
 Lansing, MI 48913